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SAfeTY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPUANCE INSPECTION 

1. 	LICENseE/LOCATION INSPECTeD: 2. NRC/REGIONAL. OF':IC!i 

URS Energy & Construction, lne. 

(formerty Washington Group International, Inc. ) U.S. Nuolear Regulatory Commission 

510 Carnegie Canter, Princeton. NJ 08S40 
 Region I. 415,Allendale Road 


1<;"'9 of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

REPORT Nos 2010-00' & 2010-002 


~. DOOl<eT NUMSER(S) 4. I.ICeNSS NUMaeR(S) 5. OATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

November 1. 2010 and FetlNary 10,


030w36415 	 29-27761-01 2011; exit meeting Fel:lnJary 23, 2011 
UCENSEE: 

11'1e Inspection Wl!l.$ al' examination ~ the &dMtIes con<2Uded under your HcerlSe as they l'fillate to radiation safec.y and tQ compliance with the NuClear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the concIiIions of you' license. The Inspecllon consiS1ed of'Selectlve el(8mirlationS of 
procedures and repl'lD&Onlatllfe AICOI'ds. inteIviews ¥At!'! "I"SOI'II'.I. and ObRJrvations by the Inspector. TI\e Inspection findings. are as follows: o 1. eased on the ln$pecIIon findings. no violallons were identified. 

o 2. Previous violatlOn(s) cIose~, 

o 
a. Th4t vloiatiOn(s). speci1ieally dSiCrlbGCI to you by the ~ as nClf'-eiteci v1olatlons. are not bemg oItoo beCause tNIy were self­

identilled. norwepet!tive, and con'eCllve ,enon was or Is being taken, ancI tie temalning crllooa illlhe NRC enforcement Polley. NUREG­
1600, to exercl$e dlseratJcn. IMlire satiSfIed. 

o NonoClted VlOIation(s) wa$lwete discuHed JnllOlving the follOWing I'«!uirement(s) end COrrective Ac:tion(s); 

4. 	 Durirtg this insp~n CEIt18In of ~ actIvllles, as described belwl andlor attached, were In violation of NRC requirements and ar4 being 
cited. TI'II$ fon'n is iii NOTICE OF VIOLATION. whlchmay be subject to posting in aCOOl'dance w1d'110 CFR 19.11, 

10 CF 20.1101Cc=) requires that the licensee periodicalty (at least annually) review the radiation safely program 
c:on~nt and implementation. 

COnV3ty to the above. as of February 23, 2011, the licensee had not reviewed the radiation protec;tion program 
annually. Specifically, since the last Inspection oondIJeted in 2010, the IlcenHe hat not petfonned a periodic (at least 
annual) reView of Ina radiation safety program content and Implementation. 

This Is a Severity Lev.ltV violation (Enfotr.ement ManuaI6.d.3), 

Atttle conclusion of the Inspection, the RSO prolllded eorre~tlve action by stating he would have an experienced consultant 
conduct the annual re'o/lew (aUdit) of the entire program in 2011. 

1------------... ,,- . 	 ,.. ... ­--------~-
Licensee's Statement of CorrectJve Actions for Item 4. aboVe. 

I hereby State Ihat. within 30 days, the actions desalbed by me 10 the inspeCtor will be takel'! 10 correet the violations iCienlifiecl. This statement of 
corrective actlonG Is medo in ac:cordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 1.201 (corrective ~ already taken, corrective steps which ~n be taken. 
date when fun compliance wiD be achieved). Iunderstand !hat /'lO lurther Witten response I'D NRC will be reqyll'ld, unless sPecifieal1y requested. 
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UCENSEE'S 
RePRESENTATIVE Mike.~O_u_in_,_RS_O_______.• 

~ Alo,., ,
,rPr/x1-i~Y1,-

NRC INSPECTOR Craig Gordon. Sr. 1-4eeltl'l Physicist ~...., .R~ 

SRANCH CHIEF Marie Miller, Chief. Seo. & Ind. Sranch -m~~..,~- ... 
591M PART' 1 (Rev. by R1101101l10) 

SUNS' Review Completed 8yl I RA I CG 	 [;] Public 0 Non-Sensitive 

----------~-----------------------ZOO·d 69ZS Lee OlS OIDI N{2r.-oJ~l.l llOZ-60-aYW 


